Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

5/2/2019 12:55:34 PM

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Steve Smith [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=71a52d054b164391900f511bec3935ce-Steve Smith]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com];
Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com} [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

Rahman, Suhair [Suhair.Rahman@aecom.com]

IBEC: Visual Simulations
Call: 1-844-621-3956; Access Code: 805 258 568

5/3/2019 10:00:00 AM
5/3/2019 11:00:00 AM
Busy

Christina Erwin; Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com); Steve Smith; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org);
Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Addie Farrell

Please forward this invitation to anyone else who needs to be on this call. Thank you.

car: I

Access Code:

Join mesting in my Webex Personal Room

Join from a video conferencing system or application

oiot
vou can alse dial [ NGNGB0 o onter vour meeting number.
I you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in vour video conferancing system or application 1o stan the

mesting.

Join by phone

— Urited States Toll {Los Angeles)
B o Toll Free
Access code: |||  GNHG







